THE HARTFORD COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION, INC.
100 Pearl Street e 4th floor e« Hartford Connecticut 06103-4500
Tel (860) 525-8106 Fax (860) 293-1345
www.hartfordbar.org

TO: HARTFORD COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION MEMBERS
FROM: JAMES F.SULLIVAN, PRESIDENT
RE: 2013-14 COMMITTEE AND PROJECT MEMBERSHIP

The Hartford County Bar Association is a strong organization, due to the steadfast dedication and involvement
of our members. In preparing for the future of our dynamic organization there is a need for members to participate in
all committees. | urge those of you who are active in one or more committees or projects to continue and invite those
who have not yet joined to please do so. Please indicate whether you would like to chair a committee or serve as a
member. If you currently chair a committee and/or project and wish to continue please indicate below. Thank you.

COMMITTEES/PROJECTS

Substantive Law Committees Committees

Civil Litigation Annual Golf Tournament
Corporate Law Barrister’s Ball
Commercial Law Bench/Bar

Criminal Law Continuing Legal Education
Education Law Corporate Counsel
Elder Law Diversity

Environmental Law Government Liaison
Estate Planning & Trusts Law Day

Ethics Lawyer Referral Service
Family Law Membership

Federal Practice Memorials

Labor & Employment Mentoring

Municipal Law Paralegal

Real Property/Transactions Scholarship

Technology & Intellectual Property Senior Lawyers

Solo/Small Practice

Teen Credit Abuse Resistance
Education

Young Lawyers

MAIL OR FAX: 2013-14 HCBA Committee/Project Membership

| would like to be considered as a chair/co chair of the following committee(s) and/or project(s):

I would like to serve as a member of the following committee(s) and/or project(s):

Name (please print) Firm Phone E-mail



	COMMITTEES/PROJECTS

